Village of
Suttons Bay

Michigan

VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
Village Council Regular Meeting
420 N. Front Street, Suttons Bay, MI 49682
May 20, 2024 5:30 p.m.

Agenda
1. Regular Meeting Called to Order
2. Roll Call
8. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes-April 15, 2024 Minutes
b. Payment of Invoices

4. Agenda Approval
5. Public Comment / Communication (please limit to no more than three (3) minutes)
6. Unfinished Business
7. New Business
a. Appointment of Library Board Member
b. VSB-2024-27 Electronic Lock Proposals
c.  VSB-2024-28 Machin Engineering Proposal-Pedestrian Crossing
d. VSB-2024-29 Ordinance No. 28 Trailor Parking and Abandonment
e. VSB-2024-26 Fee Schedule Amendment-Resolution
f.  VSB-2024-30 Category B Grant Application-Resolution
8. Special Committee Reports/Staff Reports
9. Good of the Order (Council Member Comments)
10. Public Comment (please limit to no more than three (3) minutes)
11. Adjournment

If you are planning on attending this meeting and are disabled requiring any special assistance, please notify the Village Clerk by calling
231.271.3051 or by email suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org as soon as possible.

S:\Users\Administration\Agendas\2024 Agendas\5-20-2024 Agenda.docx



Village of
Suttons Bay

S, Michigan

VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
420 N. Front Street, Suttons Bay, MI 49682
Village Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of April 15, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by President Lutke.

Present: Bahle, Case, Christensen, Lutke, Smith and Yoder
Absent: Suppes
Staff present: Fay and Larrea

Consent agenda
Lutke moved, Case seconded, CARRIED, to approve the consent agenda as presented.
The Village Council meeting minutes of March 18, 2024 are approved. The payment of
invoices is approved. Ayes: 6, No: 0.

Agenda approval
Lutke moved, Case seconded, CARRIED, to approve the agenda as presented.
Ayes: 6, No: 0.

VSB-2024-16 Stratton Way
Bahle moved, Smith seconded, CARRIED to place “No Thru Traffic” signs on M-204
entering Stratton Way. Ayes: 6, No: 0.

V5B-2024-15 School Championship Sign Resolution
Bahle moved, Smith seconded, CARRIED, to adopt Resolution #3 of 2024, to upgrade the
Championship signs located on M-22, with an affirmative unanimous roll call vote.
Ayes: Bahle, Case, Christensen, Lutke, Smith and Yoder. No: None.

VSB-2024-19 Cultural Sign Proposal
It was the consensus of Council to support the installation of the cultural sign outside
the library pending the decision of the library board. Ayes: 6, No: 0.

VSB-2024-20 Brightspeed METRO Permit
Christensen moved, Case seconded, CARRIED, to direct staff to execute the Bilateral
agreement with Brightspeed of Michigan, Inc. F/K/A, CenturyTel of Michigan, for the
use of Village right of way. Ayes: 6, No: 0.

Village of Suttons Bay — 420 N Front Street — P O Box 395 — Suttons Bay, MI 49682 —231.271.3051
suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org




Special Committee Reports/Staff reports
Larrea stated the S. Shore ditching project should be complete. The Waterwheel project
was pushed back a week. A pre-con meeting is scheduled for this Friday. The project
should begin on Monday, April 22", The Harbor Heights project should be starting
again soon.

Good of the Order
Smith stated S. Shore Drive looks good.
Case inquired about the culvert pipes sitting at Waterwheel. Larrea stated some of the
culverts will be used to divert water from the stream during the work and some are for
another project.

Public Comment
Sharon Sutterfield commented on the Stratton Way project.
Pat Gaudard commented on Stratton Way and sidewalks on St. Mary’s.

The meeting adjourned at 5:52 p.m.

Meeting minutes submitted by Shar Fay, Clerk.

Village of Suttons Bay — 420 N Front Street — P O Box 395 — Suttons Bay, MI 49682 —231.271.3051
suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org




00°062 MO0 TYOD O6L NIVW WOYd ¥MIAINYIIL-ANNITT YTTIAYd MNVEA SLILY 7202/60/S0
00°07% ANQAEY LISOdAd SNINVATO TYILIVd MOTAYL SMNVYI TIVHOVY ZLILY 7202/60/S0
00°GEY ANQIEY INIISNVIL HANIY QIVHOTIY TLILY 7202¢/60/S0
GZ SHh YNTIVYH/ADTAA0/ Id0ddNS HOEL SWALSAS MAYMLAOS ALTUDHALNI OLTLY ¥202/60/S0
9% "6%C’¥® SAITddNS YNIYVA SHSTIJdIHINT SSM 69TLY ¥202/60/S0
06 GEL 90Td NINAY-HOYNILNIVH NACIYD ONI¥dS ONI ‘SNHAYVD TINI¥YN d00D 89TLY ¥202/60/S0
00°9L9 ADITOd INAWAOTAWA-SHOIAMAS TUNOISSHIOUA ANOWAYY SWYAY MOOYINYd L9TLY ¥202/60/G0
98°T0¥ YIVdEY HOUVHD AMHLLIVE ¥OLVIANID OTT ‘AYMIDAINE SNIWWAD 99TLY¥ ¥202/60/S0
0s°2ct I80d®d 90D $20¢ dOHS Xd0D EHL GOTLY ¥202/60/50
9t "€ WOOYILSHY 2ITdNd UYNIYVN TIYMAIYH SMIANQL POTLY ¥202/60/50
09°21¢ 7202 HOUVW/9Hd SHOIAYAS ONINNYIJ YIAIVE 3 ILIANOELD €9TLY #202/60/50
T6°9G¢€ STTIAAI/ANTTALADY / NIDXXO OTT ‘¥SN SYOUIVY Z9TLY #202/60/G0
¥9°00T ¥202/ST/% SISAONAS ASTIAIAINT NYNVTHHAT T9TLY #202/60/5S0
98981 TIO TOOL ¥AMOd ¥HMOW NMYT *dINDE NMVT SNOSNOUHI 09TLY ¥202/60/S0
10°L68 TI¥dY SHOIOANI ATAILINW OTT ‘ATddNS ONIATING NITHIYON 6STLY ¥202/60/S0
0L-8z9'0C $Z20C NYL AOVATIIW/TANNOSYHd HDITOA OVNYTEET 40 XILNOOD 8GTLY ¥202/60/S0
6C V6L SMIVA -JAWNYIO0Ed MD0T ¥00d AADINTIVID LSTLY #202/60/S0
00°652 AINAIYL-YNIYYR NOZYWY () y9T16T ¥202/0€/%0
8G 812 SATTAANS ¥UNIIVH NOZYRY (H)€9T6T 7202/0€/%0
§G°G0T SHOOYHIVE MIVd-T¥DIIdLOATH NOZYIWY (d) 29161 7202/0€/%0
86°6TT IHATYLS INOYA N G99 TOELZES00 #IDDY SNOTIIYDINAKWOD JYIIMVHD (F)T9T6T ¥202/0€/%0
86 6ST LHIYLS LNOWd Q2% TOZLZESOO #IDDY SNOTIL¥DINAWNOD WAIMYHD (2)09T6T 7202/0€/%0
6112 7202 ¥d¥ FUVMLIOS UONK joarelanrs (2)6ST6T ¥202/0€/¥%0
0% °0G¥ WOTWNEId $20Z XYW “LTT09%62%9 ANVAROD AINVINSNI QIVANVLS 9GTLY 7202/%2/%0
79°678 SHITAANS dIMM LZT0Z8 #1S0D ¥00gANTdYsSn SSTILY ¥2c0c/vZ/ %0
00°0%2 720 HOUYW-MUVd HTHVYE NHOL YIMOd ONI ‘NOIIVIINVS ALI¥NDAS PSTLY ¥Z02/v2/¥%0
00° %€ SLISOdHd FILLOY /dHALYM SMMOM ¥MHALYM H¥Nd EGTLY %202/%2/%0
26°L8 SINAWASINGWNIAY SHITIANS ADTAAO AMISOYLAd XHIOWOA ZSTLY 7202/%¢/%0
0T°GZT SONI¥AS SSY¥D ANNA SHATILSNANT HIVA AdTO TSILY ¥202/%2/%0
00°0ST UNI¥YN NO N¥NL dWad SYATINTIAS NUYTHIMON 0STLY ¥202/v2/%0
81°G0S SA¥d/WO09 INVEIOSdV 9Id MAN 6VILY ¥20e¢/%2/%0
Gz°82CT XIW AMH DT L9F9TT9Z #¥HA¥O SNOTLANTOS Y NAIYIAN 8V ILY ¥202/%2/%0
00°029°T TYAOKRAY HAYL IIFILS NTOONIT HTT ADIAYAS HAYL TIVHSYYA LYTLY ¥202/%2/%0
00°0LZ IS0d/HINTI ALAAVS 00 INIWNAINDE HIIWSYHANWYH 9VILY ¥202/%2/%0
0S°T1S6 HOWVW O¥HI SHOIAWHS JA0¥d SIHOIEH MOIUVH ONTIIANIONT MNIYINIANYA 3SIHTA SYILY ¥202/%2/¥%0
00°00€ UNIYVN FOVTIIA-HSYD ALLAd A¥d ¥VHS VYILY v20c/%2/%0
2S8°GES’T SNOIS QTAIX NVIMILSHAEA-G SNOIS ONODHE EVILY ¥20c/vc/ %0
76°062°T SNOIS LEHILS ONI ‘ALAAYS ANV NOIS SOENMOd ZVILY 7202/%2/%0
88° %S SAITAdNS YALYM ¥YNIUYYW NIV AYVMAIYH SMANAYD TPILY ¥202/v2/%0
00°0L¥ dHd 1¥0ddAS FADIAYES TYANNY WHLSAS XYL TIVMLIOS ¥3Sd OVILY ¥202/%2/%0
82 0T SIMVd 9EHOLVHL “dIN0d NMYT SNOSOOJHA 6ETLY ¥202/v2/%0
69677 €T 00G000TIEVO INIWLSALAY XYL LIW NYNYTIIT A0 ALNNOD 8ETLY 720¢/v2/%0
29 LT SEITAANS ADIIAIO YAI0UD HAATILDATTIOD Od LETLY v202/v2/%0
LE"68C AITddNS NOIIDATIOD YAMAS ZG8ZTOTLES #ISAD YADNIVID 9€TLY ¥202/%2/%0
67°CT dIT) ISEL XYALLVL X7ddNsS OLNY YINVId GETLY v20c/¥2/%0
26 CL 7202 TI¥d¥Y 0006E£FFPTZ0E09 #IND ONISVHT TYIDNUNIA OOWVA STTHM (2)8ST6T v202/v2/v0
86°62CT 7202 TI¥dV ¥AIHOIY ZZGT TOP6LYPEOT #IDDY TI¥N-SNOILYDINAWAOD ¥AIMVHD (T) LST6T ¥202/%2/%0
00°08 MOTd AYAT 3 NOTLYNIMOTHD ¥HALYM TI¥D 090d ONI ‘WODITHAL HWIL NO (H)9G6T6T ¥202/%2/%0
96 " L8Y 720 A¥W T00-L6597 #AI SHDIAYES SYHATIVILEI NUYDIHOIRW (F)GST6T 7202/v2/v0
L6°902 720C HOYUYW INV'Id IDIAYHES HANOHAATHAL aA9gddSILHO YL () 7ST6T v20C/v2/%0
82 €LY 7202 HOYVYW FTAILTOAN-EDIAYAS HNOHAHTHL AdIdSIHOTEY (F)EST6T ¥20¢/v2/%0
9L LL LY906T0889L28T-E€TT #9HAEO NOZVRY (F)ZST6T ¥202/%2/%0
86°92T'T $20Z TI¥dV¥ SINNOJDVY HTAILTAW ADYANE dId (Z)IST6T ¥202/%2/v0
v €L SYHADNVH/SLINIAd/SSYd ONIMUVI LIWIEd ONIMIVd AW (2)0ST6T $202/21/%0
I8°€9T 720Z TI9dVY SHHAA MVd MNYE QUIHL HLATA (Z)6¥T6T ¥202/21/%0
L6°%0C HIOHS S 9%T €T1S8000CCTETY8C8 #I1DDOV SNOTLYIINAWKNOD HYHALIYHO (Z2)87T6T ¥202/21/%0
0Z°L0Z a¥0d ¥EIHDIY¥ S 0CST9€8 #IDDV DIVIDETH ANYTIXYIIHD (d)LyT6T ¥20¢/2T/%0
ONIMOHHD CQYIHI HIJAIA NHD uedg

Junoury uoT3dTIDS™q SWEN IOPUSA bifel=1o0) o3®ed Oo9UDd

¢/t

:obeg

¥202/ST/S0 ~- $Z0Z/T1/%0 WOMd HIVA MOHEHD
A¥d SNOLIAS 40 UDVTITIIA ¥04d ¥HLSIDHEA MDHHD

Aeg suolang :gg
AHLOYOd :x°s()
WY 60:0T %2¢0¢/ST/G0



0L°8TT’8ZT {S1USWSSINGSTd 96 JO TeIOL

*SAYLOL NAD
00°99¢°1 7202 TI¥Ed¥ SHIIA¥ES TYNOISSHAOMI NAJIOd ® ANIOVI ‘AFANOS Z6TLY ¥202/v1/S0
007002 NO NIQL T¥NOSVES/ILOVd ANILNOY TYOILATYNY SOS T6TLY 7202/v1/S0
00°02T 7202 TI¥dVY ETHYE NHOL YIMOd ONI ‘NOILVIINVS ALI¥NDAS 06TLY ¥202/¥%1/S0
0% " 18T SEITAdNS HOIAAO YNIUVR SNOTILNTOS SSANISNE ALITYOAINI 68TLY ¥202/¥T/S0
79 GZL'T TYMANTY LIWYEd SHAAN/HJODS A0 LNO ONI ‘dno¥sd SNIYAANIONH SHOIYr 88TLY ¥20C/¥1/S0
£€8°020°LT 7Z20C A¥YW ST GTEZLYPOV #00dd GZS0ZT #ISND ONI ‘dN0¥D ONIYAANIONA SHOIYL L8TLY ¥202/¥%1/S0
00°20L SOVE G9X8E TIW € SASTUIIALNA SSM 98TLY ¥202/%1/S0
69°8€8°2CT IVMOLSHY WYHYLS THAHHMMALYM-GO6%0EZ #00¥d SINVITASNOD IHD G8TLY ¥202/¥1/S0
8G°68T 7202 AVW SEIA NNV MNVE QUIHI HIIIA (2) v816T 720¢/¥%1/S0
€8°G¥§ 7202 TIddY FSNAIXHE HOVILISOd YAMOd HSYHOUNd - SHMOd AHANLIA (F)€8T6T ¥20¢/%1/S0
0T"0%T ALAW HOVISOd ASYAT 910 dNZ SEMOd XINILIA (E)z8T6T 7202/%1/S0
00°0T aNQO¥SIIVE HHAXOTIWH ¥YNIIVH IVHDI (I)T8T6T ¥202/¥1/S0
9G GEL SIMTHSI WOLSND YNIWYR MNI WOLSAD (#)08T61T ¥202/%1/S0
96 ° 8¢ MIv¥d ATHVL VIVA/YIARYD HOEL TMO NYvd (Z)6LT6T ¥202/¥1/S0
80°9T¢ av0od ¥HIHOIY ZZST 0TPP9€8 #I1DDOV DTEIDETHE ANYIAYYHHD (E)8LT6T 7202/¥1/S0
LL°002 %202 A¥W TO0 ¥9TLIOO0E #IDD¥ NV1d ADIAGES NOISIA (F) LLT6T ¥20¢/01/S0
0T"676°6 WOINAIYd $202 AYW ¥Z0C OFE¥8L dn0dd HITYEH ALI¥OTY¥d (2)9LT6T ¥20¢/01/S0
00°0T HOYYES-IVHDI LVHDI (F)SLTI6T 720¢/0T/S0
62°918 7202 A¥W IIFULS INOYI 92¢ TYINTANOIIANT TI9 (F)7LI6T 7202/01/S0
LV 61€E 20 AYW QY0¥ MALHOIM 0ZST TYINAANOIIANT TI9 (Z)ELTGT 7202/01/S0
66 "6ET LITILS LNO¥A N 9ZE T0692£G00 #IDDV SNOILVYDINNWKNOD YAILYVHD (H)ZLT6T ¥202/01/S0
GL88F% 7202 TI¥d¥ SIDDV FTAILTIOW-INOHA TTHD ALITIEOR I3LY () TLI6T 7202/0T/S0
96 °T6 ASVIE/YAdVd ONILYNIWYT TYRITHL/JOLYNINYT NOZYIWY (Z)0LI6T 7202/01/S0
67 °2¢ SYASNAISTA TYNOSYHAd TYIMOLINYL WOOWYHIVL NOZYWY (3)69161 720¢/0T1/S0
66°C2 STHZZON AVEdS ¥HDOIEL MO¥d €1 NOZYNY (3)891T6T 7202/01/90
76 67vE $9Vd DO0A/HSNELE dNYIS/MYS HMLIW LTYMAQ NOZYINY (F) L9161 7202/01/S0
669 SN&Ed INIVd HILIHM NOZYIWNY (2)9916T 7202/01/S0
SETYLL'E 7202 A¥W SHDIOANI FTIILIAN ADYANHT SUYHANNSNOD (3)G916T 7202/0T/S0
18°960’9 INAWAOVTITY AAA dHNd SVY Z Od ZH#ANI TATTANIANTM V8ILY 7202/60/S0
00°00G°L SEHA LICOY HAI €202 0T YANAIVH ATHIAHATIA €8TLY ¥202/60/S0
S6° e NOILYLIS LAIT MATAXVE-¥ESYHIOEA MOOgANTAYSN Z8TLY ¥202/60/S0
00°692’T ONILSHL SYAd ¥ XTHINOW HENILOOY TYOILATYNY SOS I8TLY 7202/60/50
08°G9¢ NHOL VYIMOd-M¥Vd TAFHM JAIVM ONT ‘NOILYLINYS ALI¥ADIS 08TLY 7202/60/50
L2868 SEDYVHD TINA TIYdVY QHAVHT/dIavEIND NOISSIWWOD QVOd AID NUYNVIHAAT 6LTLY 720¢/60/S0
GZ 9T LISOdAA/AYIAITAA/IAIVM T¥D § SMMOM YAIVM H¥MNd SLILY 7202/60/G0
€8°221 SEITIdNS HDIJJI0 SNOTINTOS SSHANISNT ALIYOHEINI LLTLY ¥202/60/S0
00°66 QY0 ¥NI¥VW/IWOV 'TYINIANIZAOOYHLNI "D°d ‘CY¥MOH % NOSTO 9LTLY ¥202/60/G0
89°LV¥ 7202/G60/80 N¥HI IW¥OV HONYNALNIVHA OW € SNOILATOS SSHENISAd MNITLAN SLILY 720¢/60/60
00°0T¥ 7202 HO¥VW-SEDIAGES ONINVITO NYATO 9K VLILY ¥202/60/50

Junoury uotadTIosag SWeN JIOPUSA b rEEls) s3eg 3o9yd

Aeg suolang :dd
7202/GT/S0 - $20C/TT/¥0 WO¥d HLVA MDHHD IHIO¥Od :Xssn

z/z iobeg A¥d SNOLINS J0 HDVITIIA ¥Od ¥HILSIDHEYE MOHHD WY 60:0T ¥20¢/ST/G0



i

EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
April 24, 2024

Mr. Rob Larrea and the Suttons Bay Village Council,

I recently learned that Boones Prime Time Pub (Boones) is requesting that the Village of
Suttons Bay allow them to place their dumpster enclosure, dumpster, and grease pit on the
Village right of way adjacent to two parcels of land owned by Inland Seas Education Association
(ISEA). | respectfully request the Planning Commission (i) confirm or deny whether the
application by Boones has been made and, (i) inform ISEA of all activities and provide copies of
all documents involving this request (as an interested party and neighboring property owner),
and (iii) deny the request for the reasons stated below.

ISEA purchased the vacant commercial lot identified as parcel:043-828-067-30 in December of
2021 to expand its educational campus and obtain an entrance from M-22. Before finalizing this
purchase, ISEA communicated with Mr. Jeff Lobdell, Boones Prime Time owner on December
15, 2021, of its plans for the parcel and indicated the need for the dumpster enclosure to be
removed from the property prior to the anticipated construction date of 2025. At this time and in
additional communications over the next two years, ISEA expressed a desire to work
cooperatively with Boones to find a solution for the location of the dumpster. In response to
these requests going unanswered, ISEA informed Mr. Lobdell in March of 2023 that a formal
lease agreement would be required for the continued use of its property for their temporary
dumpster use. The response from Mr. Lobdell at that time was to involve his legal representative
to indicate that they would not vacate the property claiming adverse possession.

Ultimately, an adverse possession claim failed due to pre-existing permissive use of the parcel.
In a demonstration of continued good faith, ISEA provided a no-cost license for the continued
temporary use of the property through May 2024, a negotiated end date that Boones agreed
would allow a reasonable amount of time to find an alternative solution.

Boones has been aware of this issue since December 15, 2021, and has understood the need
to remove the dumpster from the current location, not simply move it over merely feet into the
public right of way. ISEA made ample attempts and looked for opportunities to seek a
collaborative solution, but instead requests to do so were ignored and attorneys were involved.
The intention of providing a no-cost license to Boones in March of 2023 was to provide time to
find a solution. To ISEA's knowledge, no good faith effort has been made to seek a remedy to
this situation outside of this last-minute request to the Village for use of the public right of way to
benefit a private business.

100 Dame Street #218  Suttons Bay, Michigan 49682
(231) 2713077  isea@schoolship.org www.schoolship.org

Inland Seas



ISEA has plans for a state-of-the-art publicly accessible educational facility and campus with
construction to begin in 2025. We have spent considerable time and financial resources to

- acquire the property, prepare architectural plans to submit to the Village and have the financial
resources to follow through on this timeline. Public use will be provided at the extended ISEA
site with a trail system welcoming visitors to the Village of Suttons Bay, the waterfront, and the
Coal Dock area. The location of the dumpster, as proposed, will interfere with quiet enjoyment of
the ISEA property, our ability to execute our intended plans and will negatively impact or make
impossible a truly transformational project for the Village of Suttons Bay. In granting this request
from Boones, the Village of Suttons Bay would be placing the business interests of Boones over
the interests of ISEA and public access. ISEA's use of this portion of our property is to support
public access. If the Village were to provide sole use of this public right-of-way to Boones, the
public benefit of our campus expansion would be negatively impacted. It would create a public
nuisance (dumpster and grease pit) on public property right next to a sidewalk adjacent to the
ISEA campus.

We respectfully request that you support public use over private interest and deny the request
from Boones to locate their waste on this important stretch of public land.

ISEA reserves its rights in all respects with regard to this matter, including the right to retain
counsel and comment further on this matter now and in the future.

Respectfully,

ol .

Fred Sitkins
ISEA, Executive Director



M %&M@% g/ %e/mm

MICHELLE L. CROCKER
Leelanau County Clerk
Clerk of the Circuit Court

May 6, 2024

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find Leelanau County Resolution No. 2024-008, E911 Service Plan
Adoption Resolution which was approved at the March 19, 2024, Leelanau County
Board of Commissioners Regular Session meeting.

An electronic or paper copy of the tentative E911 Service Plan can be obtained by
contacting Leelanau County Emergency Management Director Matt Ansorge at
(231) 256-8800, or by email at mansorge@leelanau.gov.

Please do not hesitate in contacting me with any questions in regards to this matter.
Sincerely,

CMechustn s, Chseker)

Michelle L. Crocker
Leelanau County Clerk

MLC/am

Enclosure

8527 E. Government Center Dr., Suite 103 * Suttons Bay, MI 49682
Phone: 231/256-9824 * Fax: 231/256-8295 * Email: mcrocker@leelanau.gov



J %ﬂﬂily gﬂ %/me

Leelanau County Resolution No. 2024-008 MICHELLE L. CROCKER
E911 Service Plan Adoption Resolution Leelanau County Clerk
Clerk of the Circuit Court
WHEREAS, Leelanau County had established an Emergency 911 (E911) Service District
pursuant to the Emergency Telephone Service Enabling Act, PA 32 of 1986, as amended; and
WHEREAS, as 911 system requirements increase and technology evolves, the Leelanau
County Board of Commissioners still maintain the importance and benefit of providing access to an
Emergency 911 System in this community; and
WHEREAS, Leelanau County wishes to open, update and amend the Leelanau County E911
Service Plan to appropriately and accurately reflect the existing and future technical, operational,
managerial, and fiscal considerations of Leelanau County’s E911 Service District, within the confines
of, and in compliance with the processes and requirements established in PA 32 of 1986 as amended;
and
WHEREAS, the Public Hearing for the E911 Service Plan will be held at the Emergency
Operations Center of the Leelanau County Law Enforcement Center on Thursday, June 27th, 2024 at
8:30 am.
NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Leelanau County Clerk will, within five (5)
days of the adoption of this resolution, forward a copy of this resolution, together with a copy of the
tentative E911 Service Plan, by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the Clerk or appropriate
official of each public agency located within the E911 Service District; and
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Leelanau County Clerk will give two (2) separate
notices of the Public Hearing to the public and residents of Leelanau County by publication through
some form of media outlet of general circulation within the County, with the first publication notice
occurring no later than May 27th, 2024 which will include the date, time, and place of the Public
Hearing, a description of the boundaries of the E911 Service District, and the location where an
electronic or paper copy of the tentative E911 Service Plan can be obtained; and
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, it is anticipated that the tentative E911 Service Plan will be adopted
as the final 911 Service Plan via board resolution by the Leelanau County Board of Commissioners,
superseding all previous Leelanau County 911 Service Plans, after the Public Hearing has concluded on
June 27th, 2024.

#086-03192024 Regular Session

MOTION BY REXROAT THAT THE LEELANAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
APPROVE THE LEELANAU COUNTY E-911 SERVICE PLAN, AND APPROVE THE LEELANAU
COUNTY RESOLUTION #2024-008 E-911 SERVICE PLAN ADOPTION RESOLUTION, AS
PRESENTED. SECONDED BY KRAMER.

Discussion — none.

ROLL CALL: Rexroat— YES; Ross — YES; Wessell — YES; Allgaier — YES; Kramer — YES;

Lautner — YES; O'Rourke — YES.
MOTION CARRIED.

State of Michigan
County of Leelanau

I, Michelle L. Crocker, Clerk of said County and Clerk of Circuit Court for said
County, the same being a Court of record having a seal, do hereby certify that
the above is a true copy of the Record now remaining in my office and of the
whole thereof. In Testimony whereof, I have hereto set my hand and affixed
the seal of the Circuit Court the 6th day of May 2024.

C A hahe ee. DR C oo D

Michelle L. Crocker, Leelanau Count); Clerk

8527 E. Government Center Dr., Suite 103 ¢ Suttons Bay, MI 49682
Phone: 231/256-9824 ¢ Fax: 231/256-8295 * Email: mcrocker@leelanau.gov




MJ Note

April 25, 2024

SUTTONS BAY VILLAGE COUNCIL

PO BOX 395 | SUTTONS BAY | MI |49682

RE: Request to serve on the Suttons Bay Bingham District Library Board of Directors
Dear Council Members,

I am requesting your approval to serve on the Suttons Bay Bingham District Library Board of
Directors as a representative for the Village of Suttons Bay for a 4-year term. This term will run
from June 1, 2024 through January 31, 2028.

| have been to a board meeting and have met with Sandy Boone, President, and Debbie

Wawrzyniak, the Trustee | will be replacing. Thank you for your consideration.

SINCERELY,

MJ CARTWRIGHT (MARY JO)

750 N Yacht Club Dr Unit 23 | Suttons Bay| M! | 49682



j . SUTTONS BAY BINGHAM
4~ DISTRICT LIBRARY
? Discover. Connect. Inspire.

Suttons Bay Village Council
PO Box 395
Suttons Bay, Ml 49682

May 1, 2024

Dear Council Members,

This letter is in support of Mary Jo (MJ) Cartwright as a Library Board Trustee representing the
Village of Suttons Bay. MJ is aware of and willing to serve the Trustee’s 4 year term, beginning
her appointment this spring through January 2028.

MJ is a regular library patron and is familiar with the Suttons Bay Bingham District Library’s
mission and services. She is also willing to learn more about library operations and policies
locally and in general. | believe she will serve as a good advocate for the library now and in the
future.

MJ has done her due diligence to better understand the role of a Library Board Trustee. She has
met with Board president Sandy Boone and Board Vice-President Debbie Wawrzyniak and
attended a meeting of the Libard Board to better understand the Board’s governing role. She
also attended a Friends of the Library meeting to better understand how this group supports the
library. | really appreciate that MJ took the time to understand the role of a Library Board Trustee
and to make sure it is a good fit for her.

I fully support MJ Cartwright as a representative of Suttons Bay Village on your Library Board.

el

Danielle ‘Nellie’ Danke

Director

Suttons Bay Bingham District Library
PO Box 340 416 Front Street
Suttons Bay, Ml 49682
231-271-3512

sbbdl.org



VILLAGE COUNCIL

Village of VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
Suttons Bay
Se— REPORT VSB -2024-27
Prepared: May 14, 2024 Pages: lofl
Meeting: May 20, 2024 Attachments: X|
Subject: Lock System Upgrade

PURPOSE
To continue to upgrade and improve security at our facilities.
OVERVIEW

Please find attached, two proposals for consideration to upgrade our entry system at the Village Hall and
DPW buildings from a traditional key / lock system to an electronic locking system. Both proposals were
recommended by their respected committees for discussion at the Village Council.

The new system will be programmed to give various levels of permission to individuals. Each employee
is given permission to access a building or room electronically by assigning them a key fob with specific
permissions. Those permissions can be electronically changed at any time or eliminated altogether. The
system also creates a log of entry for that key fob so that we know who entered a building and when.

We will still need to re-key a few entry locks in case there are keys still in circulation. However, once the
locks are changed, only the manager will have access to the new key and the employees will be limited to
an electronic key. The new key will be secured so that it is not distributable.

ACTION REQUESTED

Discussion and consideration for upgrading the security of our buildings.

S:\ Users\Administration\ Reports\ 2024\ Report VSB-2024-27 Lock System Upgrade.docx



=" Eps

The proposed EPS access control system will be programmed and managed by [~ EPS rt“/;:ou or your staff on site. This system enables | EPS

you to manage and record the activity of all card holders within the specified arsas. The programmability of this systems allows cantrol not only
whao has access dut at what time and to which arga

Access Control Equipment to be Installed

1 DMP Vearizon Cell w/18" Coax Cable

| DMP 142zones Network 350-G Enclosur

1 AC LINE SURGE SUPPRESSCR

t DMP indoor Siren

1 12V 10.5 a Batery

1 DMP XR SERIES GROUND FAULT MODULE
DMP Keypad - Thinline - White

DMP Wireless Receiver High Powar For XR Series Panels
1 DMP Wireless Panic 2-Button - Mounted
DMP Access Control Medule

Horeywsll Standard Reader

nN Lo W

Docr Locking Hardware Package

T Altronix ALAQOULPD4 Power Suppiy/Charger, Four Fused Oulputs, 12/24VDC at 4A. 8C300 Enclasure
2 Battery for DMP Panels 12 Volt 10.5 Amps

3C0  Wire Structurad Cable Windy City

Access Control System Investment

One Time Installation Charge $5,500.00 Plus Tax

[™ Tax Exempt (if checkad, Plus Tax above is void) %
Monthiy Services $35.00

% Service Agreement
{™ Administration

{™ Reports

{7 Preventative Maintenance
Pharo ID Badging System:

{7 Badging Sotwars
[~ erinter

[ Camera, Lighting Kit & Tripod

™ Cotor Ricbon & Cleaning Kit

\IILLME % o -



- Eps

The proposed Digital Alarm Systern will utilize a control equipment solution providing convenient arm/disarm aper;aﬂon For ease of system set-up
and identifying the cause of an alarm, your arming staiion will sound and identify the area of concern. The system wili send alarm, trouble and
restoral information to our 24-hour Monitoring Center facility in Grand Rapids, Michigan

Security Equipment to be Installed

1 DMP Keypad - Thinline - White

1 DMP Verizon Cell w/18" Coax Cable

1 DMP 142zones Network 350-G Enclosur

1 AC LINE SURGE SUPPRESSOR

1 DMP Indoor Siren

1 12V 10.5 a Battery

DMP XR SERIES GROUND FAULT MODULE
1 DMP Wireless Receiver High Power For XR Series Panels
2 DMP Access Control Module

2 Honeywell Standard Reader

2 Door Locking Hardware Package

1

2

Altronix Power Suppiy 8Amp 8 Cut
Battery for DMP Panels 12 Voit 10.5 Amps
300 Wire Struciured Cable Windy City

Communication Path
Please be aware that alt digital alarm systems lose their capability of transmitiing signals whenever there is a telephons line failure.

Digital celiular communication - This unitis a cellular (GSM) cennection that provides transmission of the system signals through celiular
transmission to our EPS Monitoring Center. This umit provides LTE communication.

Connected Services allows you to utilize the internet, PDA's, cell phones and other web-enabled devices 1 cantrol your security system, receive
information remotely and much more.

Security System Investment
One Time Installation Charge $4,800.00 Plus Tax
[ Tax Exempt (if selected, Plus Tax above is void)

Monthly Services $70.00

{™ Monitoring

I Internet Monitoring

W Cellular Monitoring

¥ service Agreement

W Celiular Protection Plan

™ Open & Closing Supervision
[ Activity Reports

[ Alarm Response

W Connected Services

™ Inspection Type:

PN - Tole™&re™



VILLAGE COUNCIL

ilseof VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
ﬂ Suttons Bay
e Mictigan REPORT VSB -2024 - 28
Prepared: May 5, 2024 Pages: lofl
Meeting: May 20, 2024 Attachments: X
Subject: ADA M-22 Pedestrian Crossing Proposal

PURPOSE
To discuss a proposal to engineer two pedestrian crossings.
BACKGROUND

The General Service Committee was briefed on the overall connectivity plan for Sutton Park and further
discussed the proposal to design an ADA compliant crossing of M-22 and Beach Street. All members
agreed that working with M-DOT was imperative to a safe and successful crossing of M-22.

MDOT has been working on a preliminary re-design of the corridor with an emphasis on traffic calming
and pedestrian safety. The reconstruction (wish list) includes intermittent vegetative boulevard sections,
pedestrian safe havens, and other traffic calming measures to help slow vehicles down from Richter Road
to Broadway Street. Unfortunately, M-DOT officials do not anticipate funding for this project to be
available until year 2030. Therefore, we have been working to address the need for a safe pedestrian
crossing with MDOT, that will further be implemented in the future design.

STAFF COMMENT

This proposal will focus on the engineered design of two ADA compliant crossings at M-22 and Beach
Street. The below phases should provide some clarity on our intentions.

Phase 1 - North /South walkway and ADA connections to the pavilion and bathrooms. This phase has
long been in the works and would essentially provide a 6-foot walkway to accommodate walkers /
bicyclists (installation -2024).

Phase 2 ~The proposal before you reflect Phase 2 of the project. The engineer will work with MDOT to
create an ADA compliant engineered walkway / crossing plan for both sides of M-22 & Beach Street
(2024).

Phase 3 — Reverse engineer a plan from Phase 2 to connect to phase 1 (2024/25).
Phase 4 - Installation / construction of Phase 2 & 3 (2025/26)

Phase 5 — (west side connectivity) Pave a path along the powerline on the old two-track that abuts
Hansen Plaza property (2025/26).

ACTION REQUESTED

To accept the proposal to design Phase 2 of this ADA compliant pedestrian connectivity plan.

S:\ Users\ Administration\ Reports\ 2024\ Report VSB-2024-28 Sutton Park M22 pedestrian crossing.docx



. BHBIA .
5““0“5 Bay M-22 ADA ‘~'rosswalk REVV1 .

Vlllage of Suttons Bay
_ Proposal No. P24013

This Exhibit outlines the specific scope of professional services to be provided by the Consultant. These
services will be provided in accordance with this Agreement between the parties, as set forth in
Agreement for Professional Services. This exhibit is made part of and incorporated by reference into
Agreement for Professional Services.

PART A - DESIGN SERVICES

Al Project Location / Identification:
The Village of Suttons Bay is proposing the installation of two (2) crosswalks at the intersection
of M-22 and Beach Street. One crosswalk will provide pedestrian access across M-22 on the
south side of Beach Street and the second crosswalk will provide pedestrian access across Beach
Street at the M-22 intersection. The project location is part of the SE/4-SW/4 of Sec 28, T30N-
11W, Village of Suttons Bay, Leelanau County. The project would include the demolition of
landscaping outside of the roadway, layout, and grading of each accessible crosswalk as well as
the associated sidewalks and landings located along the path from the north side of Beach
Street at the intersection of M-22, south across Beach Street, and finally to a landing on the
west side of M-22. At this time, permitting and construction services are not included as part of
the scope of work.

A.2 Design Considerations/Requirements:
1. Michigan Department of Transportation Design Requirements.
2. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accessibility Guidelines.
3. Pedestrian Facilities in the Public Right-of-Way Accessibility Guidelines (PROWAG).

A3 Discovery Services of Engineer:

Conversion of MDOT FOIA documents into a topographic plan.
Creation of a Base Plan.

Preliminary sidewalk and crosswalk layout.

Review of MDOT standards for accessible crosswalks.

Review of Leelanau Soil Conservation District Regulations.
Meeting with Client to discuss layout.

Meeting with MDOT to discuss layout.

L ol

A4 Design Services of Engineer:
1. Provide final demolition plan, site plan, grading plan, and details.
2. Deliverables to include the final construction documents sealed by a Licensed Professional
Engineer.

A.5 Completion Time:
1. We will complete the above-mentioned services within 30 days of receipt of a signed
proposal.

Page 1 of 2

MACHIN

ENGINEERING



PART B - SERVICES FEES

B.1 Methods of Payment for Services and Expenses of ENGINEER
The ENGINEER will be paid the following lump sum fees for the Basic Services as indicated in Part
A as noted in this exhibit.

Discovery Services $5,200
Design Services $ 4,100
TOTAL: $9,300

1. Non-budgeted reimbursable costs shall include XIMileage and X prints/reproductions.
2. Attendance to Village board meetings is not provided in this proposal.
3. Changes, modifications, or additions to the Basic Services will be performed at the normal
hourly rates for the personnel involved or at a negotiated fee.
4. Billings will be made once a month as the work progresses.
5. Construction and permitting services are not provided.
6. The following additional services can be provided for Suttons Park during the discovery
services phase:
[C] LiDAR Survey - $1,900
[] Processing of LIDAR data for all of Suttons Park - $2,200
[C] Boundary Survey - $3,500
7. Ifthe Village of Suttons Bay elects to obtain boundary survey services directly through a
surveyor, The Village shall provide all documents prepared by surveyor in the appropriate
formats.

B.2 Clarifications
1. Allinformation, as stated in this proposal to be supplied by Client, will be supplied to
Engineer per his request in digital form. All CAD files in AutoCAD Civil 3D version 2020 or
newer.
2. Bidding, permitting, and construction services are not included.
3. Any grading easements required will be provided by the client.

Page 2 of 2

MACHIN P24013

ENGINEERING
ENGINEERING



VILLAGE COUNCIL

o o VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
,,,,, .‘ Suttons Bay
i REPORT VSB -2024 - 29
Prepared: May 14, 2024 Pages: lof1l
Meeting: May 20, 2024 Attachments: X
Subject: Trailer Parking and Abandonment Ordinance

PURPOSE
To consider moving the Ordinance forward.
OVERVIEW

As many of you have noticed, there has been an increase in individuals storing / parking/ abandoning
their unattached trailers on our village streets. This dangerous trend of disengaging boats on trailers and
leaving them unattended and unsecured on our village streets would no longer be permitted if this
ordinance was adopted.

The dangers of this practice are simple. These trailers rely on the mechanical braking systems of the
vehicle towing them. When disengaged, they have no power for movement, no mechanical braking
system or parking brake. From a public safety standpoint, if these trailers were to have a wheel chock fail,
it would pose an unnecessary safety risk to our residents. The ordinance would regulate this issue and
allow the Sheriff to address it appropriately.

STAFF COMMENT

This practice has progressively increased over the past few years as has the concern for the public’s
health, safety and welfare. Simply putting a brick behind the wheel of an unattached boat and trailer, that
is parked on a slope is careless and an unnecessary threat to our residents and visitors of this community.
Trailers may be parked in one’s driveway, however, using our streets to dangerously store an unattached
trailer will now result in a ticket and/or the abandoned trailer being towed away at the owner’s expense.

ACTION REQUESTED

MOTION THAT Village of Suttons Bay Ordinance # 28 regulating the storing and abandonment of
unattached trailers on village streets be adopted.

S:\Users\ Administration\ Reports\ 2024\ Report VSB-2024-29 Trailer Parking Ordinance.docx



Village of | |
Suttons Bay Village Council

Michigan

T

THE VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
LEELANAU COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE NO. 28

TRAILER PARKING AND ABANDONMENT ORDINANCE

An ordinance to promote the public health, safety and welfare of Village residents by regulating the
parking, storage or abandonment of unattached trailers on village streets pursuant to the Michigan
Vehicle Code, being Public Act 300 of 1949, General Law Village Act, Public Act 3 of 1895, Public Act 12
of 1994, being the Revised Judicial Act of 1961, as amended to proviéﬂé@ procedure therefore; to repeal
any ordinance or provision thereof in conflict herewith; and to prescribe penalties and enforcement
remedies for the violation of this ordinance. = -

THE VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY ORDAINS:

SECTION IL: TITLE

This ordinance shall be known and citedﬂgy ttons Bay Trailer Parking and Abandonment

Ordinance.

SECTION II: PURPOSE

The purpose of this Ordinance is Lfdiprotect the public hgglfh, safety and welfare of Village residents by
regulating the parking, standing, storage and abandonment of unattached trailers designed or intended
to be drawn on a highway or street by a motor vehicle and used to transport tools, goods, recreational

vehicles, watercrafts or vessels on Village Streets.

SECTION III: DEFINITIONS

ABANDONED - means any vehicle or unattached trailer, that has remained parked on a village street
for a period of not less than 48 hours or more than 18 hours on a state trunk line.

MOTOR VEHICLE - means every Vehicle that is self-propelled and licensed to travel on a highway or
street. s -

STREET - means the entire width between the boundary lines of every way publicly maintained when
any part thereof is open to the use of the public for purposes of vehicular travel.

TRAILER - means a vehicle without motive power, designed or intended to be drawn on a highway or
street by a motor vehicle and used to transport property such as tools, recreational vehicles, ORV’s,
ATV’s. watercraft, vessels and similar goods or property.

SECTION IV: TRAILER PARKING PROHIBITIONS

It shall be unlawful to disengage a trailer from the transporting motor vehicle while located on a street.
Unattached trailers pose a threat to the public as they rely on the towing vehicle to provide transportation

THE VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY



ﬂ Village of | |
SllttOl’lS Bay Village Council

— . Michigan

e

power and a braking system. Any unattached trailer located within a public street will be considered
abandoned and removed per Section V below.

SECTION V: RIGHT OF REMOVAL

The Village reserves the right to remove any abandoned vehicle or trailer parked on a Village Street in

violation of this Ordinance at the owners’ expense.

SECTION VI: VIOLATIONS AND PENALTY

Any person who violates any provision of this ordinance shall be responsible for a municipal civil
infraction defined in Revised Judicature Act 236 of 1961 and shall be subject to a fine as established by the
86th District Court of not less than one-hundred ($100) Dollars and not more than Five Hundred ($500.00)

Dollars. Each day that a violation continues to exist shall constitute a separate offense.

SECTION VII: SEVERABILITY

The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared to be severable and if any clause, sentence, word,
section or provision is declared void or unenforceable for any reason by any court of competent

jurisdiction, it shall not affect any portion of this ordinance other than said part or portion thereof.

SECTION VIIIL: EFFECTWEDATE -

This ordinance shall take effect (20) days foHdWing the publication of the Ordinance or a synopsis of the

Ordinance in a newspaper of general circulation in the Village.

Approved:

Village President

Publication Date:

Effective:

Shar Fay, Village Clerk

THE VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY



VILLAGE COUNCIL

ilaseof VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
ﬁ Suttons Bay
" — Michigan REPORT VSB -2024 - 26
Prepared: May 14, 2024 Pages: lofl
Meeting: May 20, 2024 Attachments: K{
Subject: Fee Schedule Update
PURPOSE

To consider modifications to the Fee Schedule.
OVERVIEW

The following modifications to the fee schedule are proposed and have been recommended by the

Administration / Personnel committee.

Master Plan Amendment Fee: This fee was incorporated a few years ago due to the age of the joint
Master Plan. When it was discovered that the plan had not been reviewed every 5-years as the law
required, we added the fee to circumvent potential arguments of the plan’s validity. On November 20,
2023, the Village Council unanimously approved the new Village of Suttons Bay Master Plan. We no
longer need this legal stop gap. Recommendation: Eliminate the Fee

Change of Use Fee: This fee is long overdue as the amount of time required to research the use, water
and sewer changes etc., is significant. The fee is estimated at $100.00, however we will monitor the fee
through December to determine if adjustments are needed. Recommendation: Adopt the Fee.

ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to adopt Resolution 4 of 2024 amending Resolution 8 of 2023 to provide for the fee changes
identified in Exhibit A.

S:\Users\ Administration \ Reports\ 2024\ Report VSB-2024-26 Fee Schedule Updatedocx.docx



2024 SCHEDULE OF FEES

RESIDENTIAL LAND USE REVIEW FEES

EXHIBIT A

Single Family Dwelling $100.00 Site Plan Review Level A
Residential Additions $50.00 <5,000 sq ft addition $500.00
. . < 5,000 sq ft use permitted by right. See
Residential Garages $50.00 exceptions ZO Section 14-4 (3 $500.00
Two Family (Duplex) Dwelling $150.00 Amendment to Level A $250.00
Multi-FamilyDwelling $150 +$25 per unit Each Site Plan Review Level B
structure
) > 5,000 sq ft (SUP, PUD, Site
Assessory/Incidental/Other Uses $50.00 o . $1,000.00
Condominiums) Section 14-4
Home Occupation $100.00 Amendment to Level B $500.00
Curb Cut / Driveway Permit $50.00 (See Note 7)

Late Permit Fee

2 x the required fee

Conceptual Review $100.00
COMMERCIAL / INDUSTRIAL REVIEW FEES Zoning Board of Appeals $500.00
Commercial Land Use Permit $200.00 Petidonfor Master Plan Amendment $2.500.00-
Industrial Land Use Permit $200.00 Request for Zoning Ordinance $1,000.00
Amendment
Sign Permit $50.00 Request for Map Amendment $1,000.00
Late Permit Fee 2 x the required fee Request for Annexation $2,500.00
Short Term Rental Fee $600/3 year term See Note 7
PARK FACILITY RESERVATIONS
OTHER APPLICATION FEES Bahle Hut /Per Day (See Note 4) $100 + $100 Deposit
kand i;i;‘ﬁ:tmdary $250.00 North Park (See Note 5)
Mass Gathering $100.00
Late Permit Fee 2 x the required fee
Change of Use Fee $100.00
DOCUMENT FEES 1st Offense $100.00
Master Plan or Recreation Plan $30.00 2nd Offense $250.00
Zoning Ordinance $30.00 3rd Offense $500.00
(See Note 6 & 7) (See Note 9)
NSF Fee -Returned Check Fee Per Statute

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT

Mileage Reimbursements

Per IRS.gov

Meal Per Diem

Per GSA.gov




Village of
Suttons Bay

S MiChIgan

VILLAGE FO SUTTONS BAY
LEELANAU COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION # 4 of 2024

RESOLUTION ADOPTING A REVISED FEE SCHEDULE COVERING VARIOUS PLANNING, ZONING, LAND
USE, MAPPING AND LICENSE FEES

WHEREAS, the Village of Suttons Bay has an adopted fee schedule; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Suttons Bay has reviewed the adopted Fee Schedule and has determined that a revised Fee
Schedule is necessary and appropriate; and

WHEREAS the Village of Suttons Bay has determined that it is in the best interests of the Village and its residents to
adopt a revised Fee Schedule;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

THAT the amendments to the Village of Suttons Bay Fee Schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part of this
resolution, is hereby adopted by the Village Council and further that the previous Village of Suttons Bay Fee Schedule,
adopted as part of Resolution 8 of 2023, is hereby amended to provide for said changes and furthermore, shall be in full
force and effect from and after its approval.

Moved: Supported:

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent and Excused:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

By:

Shar Fay, Clerk
Village of Suttons Bay
CERTIFICATE

[ hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a Resolution which was adopted by the Village Council of the
Village of Suttons Bay on the 20th day of May, 2024 at a meeting held at 420 N. Front Street, Suttons Bay, MI 49682

Dated:

Shar Fay - Clerk
Village of Suttons Bay



VILLAGE COUNCIL

Village of VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
Suttons Bay
P REPORT VSB -2024-30
Prepared: May 16, 2024 Pages: 1ofl
Meeting: May 20, 2024 Attachments: X
Subject: Consideration of Resolution 5 of 2024

PURPOSE
To consider a resolution of support for a grant application due on June 12, 2024.
OVERVIEW

The request before you will authorize Staff to submit for grant funding from the Transportation Economic
Development Fund (TEDF). This process requires a resolution to be passed by the Village Council as a
part of the application. We still have a lot of work to coordinate however this grant would essentially
allow us to save on the cost of paving a portion of Elm Street.

Although, I did not anticipate submitting this grant request in 2024, this is the last Village Council
meeting before the deadline and I wanted to see if we could keep our grant luck going. We have the
matching funds from prior year attempts at the grant, so technically, it is already budgeted.

This resolution is required as a part of the grant application (attached) for this annual request in funding.
The maximum request is 50% ($42,000) of the total project cost ($83,995) to mill and fill approximately
570" long and 24’ in width.

A resolution has been provided for your consideration.

ACTION REQUESTED

MOTION THAT Resolution 5 of 2024 attached to Report VSB-2024-30 be adopted.

S:\Users\ Administration \ Reports\ 2024\ Report VSB-2024-30 Category B.docx



VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
LEELANAU COUNTY, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION #5 OF 2024
TRANSPORTATION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
CATEGORY B PROGRAM

A RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH A REQUEST FOR FUNDING, DESIGNATE AN AGENT, ATTEST TO
THE EXISTENCE OF FUNDS AND COMMIT TO IMPLEMENTING A MAINTENANCE PROGRAM
FOR RESURFACING S. ELM STREET FUNDED BY THE TRANSPORTATION ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT FUND CATEGORY B PROGRAM.

A special meeting of the Village of Suttons Bay, Leelanau County, Michigan, was held in the Village
offices, 420 N Front Street, June 13, 2023, to consider Resolution #5 of 2024.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by Council member and supported by Council
member

WHEREAS, the Village of Suttons Bay is applying for $42,000 in funding through MDOT from the
Transportation Economic Development Category B Program to construct resurfacing improvements on S.
Elm Street.

WHEREAS, MDOT requires a formal commitment from the public agency that will be receiving these
funds and will be implementing and maintaining these infrastructure projects.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Village of Suttons Bay Council has authorized
Roberto Larrea, Village Manager, to act as agent on behalf of the Village to request Transportation
Economic Development Fund Category B Program funding, to act as the applicant’s agent during the
project development, and to sign a project agreement upon receipt of a funding award.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Village of Suttons Bay Council attests to the existence of, and
commits to, providing $42,000 toward the construction costs of the project, and all costs for design, permit
fees, administration costs, and cost overruns.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Village commits to owning, operating, funding and
implementing a maintenance program over the design life of the facilities constructed with
Transportation Economic Development Fund Category B Program funding.

AYES:
NAYS:

RESOLUTION DECLARED

CERTIFICATION
The foregoing resolution was certified at a special meeting of the Village held on [date].

[name] [title]



VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
ELM STREET RESURFACING
PROJECT LIMITS
Elm Street 570 ft south to Village limit

i Dll

-
-
-
=
k3
-
-
i

i
=
Pl
"
o/

i
i
b §




